

Fw: Potential Rate Mitigation

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2016 15:20:33 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec7-16_v13 Clean.pptx (667.18 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Helen and Nadine,

I need an update on the accounting implications of these items. I think those are items 4 and 9. By the end of today please as these are expected to be raised by the SOC tomorrow. Sarah can confirm the issue numbers in case I got those wrong.

Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Graham, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Graham@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2016 9:20 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

Just fyi – I assume sarah is keeping you up to date on this one to the extent you need to be – it is apparently at Major Projects today – I had done a few very high level points on opcd's behalf just to get us started which went to Nadine as a help to give her something to work with in putting together any comments – havent heard if she has more coming (I did share my "starter points" with felix this morning, to keep team OTB glued together)

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: December 7, 2016 10:01 PM
To: Graham, Helen (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Potential Rate Mitigation

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 9:27 PM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)
Cc: Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Potential Rate Mitigation

FYI - latest from ENE for Major Projects tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 6:56 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: Potential Rate Mitigation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

FYI

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-07-16 6:51 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi,
Here's the latest version of the deck. We tried to incorporate comments from MOF / TBS. This version is with my MO for review but it will likely be the version we will use at Major Projects tomorrow. Keley can share with your EAs.
Serge

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-05-16 7:41 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi,

Attached is a draft of the rate mitigation deck. This is tracking to major projects on Thursday for a preliminary discussion. As you can see there are a number of initiatives that have fiscal implications so your input and comments would be appreciated. Keley can coordinate with your EAs. I understand that Andrew T. plans to share with PO/your MOs.

Serge